
1 
 

MINUTES 
SENIOR SERVICES COMMITTEE 

July 7, 2011 
 

ROLL CALL 
Present: Andy Kehr, Chairman, Carl Dowden, Jeanne Duntz, Richard Franklin  
Absent:  Betty Bader, Jennifer Fivelsdal, Kelly Mosher, Nick LaCourte, Rose Rider 
Also Present: Sue Crane, Town Supervisor; Anne Marie Hirschberger, Town Energy 

Consultant  
                  
      CALL TO ORDER   

Chairman Andy Kehr called the meeting to order at 9:25 A.M. and introduced Anne 
Marie Hirschberger, energy consultant to the town.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES, MAY 5, 2011 MEETING 
Andy asked if there were any changes or other modifications to the Minutes. Hearing 
none, Dick made a motion to accept the Minutes as written. The motion was seconded 
by Jeanne and all were in favor. 
 
FOOD DRIVE 
Andy said that the food drive which was held on June 7th and June 21st was a great 
success. The staggered dates did not seem to cause a problem. He noted that it was the 
first time the Committee had a Food Drive which was not at least partially snowed out. 
He thanked everyone involved, especially Jeanne, and added that Community Action 
came and picked up all the items which were donated. A good job was done on the PR 
for the event and the weather cooperated.  
 
Andy told the Committee that Jacqueline Chapman, who oversees the Northern Dutchess 
office of Community Action, told him that June was a good time for a drive as there is a 
lull in donations at that time. She said that her organization services a lot of people who 
are just above the cut off point for most programs. 
 
Jeanne suggested that in the future, the hours for the drive be changed so that people can 
come after work. The senior program, which has been used as a venue for the drive, is 
only held between one and three o'clock. Andy suggested that the drive be held from five 
to seven o'clock. He concluded the discussion by saying the Jacqueline thanked the 
Committee for its continuing efforts on behalf of her organization.  
 
SPEAKER PROGRAM 
Andy said that he was pleased that Anne Marie had come to the meeting. She said that 
she appreciated being asked to attend and said that she wanted to get ideas as to how to 
reach out to the senior community. She had a flyer regarding home energy audits by 
NYSERTA which she passed out to the members of the Committee. It is focused on 
promoting energy efficiency. She said that people can go online and register for the 
program. A contractor would then come to their home and make suggestions. The 
program offers low interest loans to pay for suggested improvements. Savings made on 



2 
 

other bills can also be used to pay for the improvements. Detailed information can be 
found on the website, www.getenergysmart.org. She also mentioned that Central Hudson 
offers a number of rebates for customers who take steps to improve the energy efficiency 
of their homes. Anne Marie said she had spoken with Andy about putting together a 
Power Point presentation about the energy audit program. 
 
Sue Crane said that one of the town employees told her that Central Hudson gave $50 
for getting a more energy efficient refrigerator. She also mentioned that turning off 
power strips is an energy saver. Anne Marie said that the energy audit would cover big 
as well as smaller energy saving steps. Andy asked whether Anne Marie wanted to make 
her presentation over several sessions and how much time she would like to spend on 
each session. Sue suggested that a Lunch & Learn session might reach seniors. It might 
be possible to get Hannaford to provide the lunch. However, it would have to be on a 
Wednesday. She said that she would have to check with Sue McCann as to the 
availability of the space on other days.  
 
Dick said that, in addition to cost, availability of building materials is becoming a 
problem. He also mentioned that getting someone to do odd jobs is a pressing problem 
for many seniors. Sue said that this is one of the problems most frequently mentioned by 
seniors. She felt that people should be asking if they have an elderly neighbor who is in 
need of help.  
 
Andy asked Anne if she had made presentations to the community before. She said that 
she has done Lunch and Learns at the Town Hall. She said that she could walk people 
through the website. Sue expressed concern about depending on the use of the website 
because many seniors may not have internet capability. The possibility of having a 
question and answer time was brought up.  
 
There followed discussion regarding when and where it would be best to schedule the 
presentations. It was decided to have two sessions: an initial meeting with the senior 
group on Tuesday, Sept. 20th at 1:30 P.M. at the Firehouse and a Lunch & Learn session 
on Oct. 6th. It was suggested that the Lunch & Learn might be held from noon to one 
o'clock (after the exercise group) at the Town Hall. The seniors attending the exercise 
group could be encouraged to bring friends to the Lunch & Learn. Jeanne will confirm 
the time for the Lunch & Learn with Janice, the head of the senior group. She will then 
contact Andy who will confirm the date with Anne Marie.  
 
Andy said that next year he would like the Committee to sponsor a monthly forum with 
topics of interest to seniors. It might be scheduled for early evening. He will check with 
Sue McCann about the availability of space at the Town Hall and then he will talk to 
Anne Marie. A tentative date of Sept. 20th from 6:30 to 8:30 P.M. was set for the first 
presentation. The location is to be determined. Sue Crane  suggested checking with the 
Village about rooms as their space is underutilized. Anne Marie said that she will also be 
at Hardscrabble Day on Sept. 24th.  
 
 



3 
 

 
TRANSPORTATION ISSUES 
Andy said that he had received a call from Dial A Ride and they are concerned that some 
people are falling between the cracks. Sue Crane said she had a memo from Susan 
Davidson of Friends of Seniors and she felt that more information should be obtained 
about that organization. She said that someone had started the organization from her 
home, had recruited volunteers to transport seniors and had turned it into a not for profit 
organization which is now applying for a block grant. Andy said that he would call the 
organization and invite them to a Committee meeting. Sue asked if the Committee could  
work on identifying people who would be willing to drive. On the basis of what Nick 
LaCourte has said, it has been done at Red Hook Commons.  
 
Sue said that she will speak to her counterpart in Rhinebeck, Town Supervisor Tom 
Traudt. Tom said that since Dial A Ride is now defunct, their vehicles are not being 
used. Sue asked the Committee if they felt that the Town should pursue the possibility of 
acquiring one of these vehicles. She did not know if they might be for lease or for sale. 
Andy will call Mary Kay Dolan to inquire about this. However before any action can be 
taken, the Committee would need to know that drivers would be available to start a 
program.  
 
Jeanne said that Bard has a new van. She wondered what had happened to the old one. 
Andy again stressed that the Committee needs to know that drivers would be available 
for a program. Carl said that it would also be necessary to have a coordinator to take 
calls and do the scheduling. Jeanne said that Betty has experience with Caregivers and 
she might be willing to help set up the program.  
 
Sue Crane said that the town does not have choices; we have to collaborate. If the town 
joined with Milan, the Village of Red Hook and Tivoli, that would total four 
municipalities. She said that we could also cooperate with Pine Plains. The Highway 
Supervisors are already doing so on an informal basis. Andy agreed that it would be 
most practical to cooperate with other communities. Sue, however, stressed that that 
means that volunteers must be identified in each of the communities. Dick said that 
service organizations and medical groups have to be contacted. The latter could set up 
times when groups of people could be scheduled.  
 
Andy said that even with the programs being considered by the Committee, there is still 
no way for people to do shopping or get to social events. Caregivers provides 
transportation only for medical appointments. He said that if Mary Kay Dolan is 
interested,  he might invite her to the September Committee meeting.  
 
Andy handed out a list of topics which are being offered by the Speakers Forum of St. 
Francis Hospital. He would like the Committee to review the topics and for each 
member to get back to him with a list of five topics which they feel would be of most 
interest to the seniors in the community. Jeanne offered to present the topics to the 
exercise group and see which topics they find of most interest. Andy suggested that one 



4 
 

topic a month could be presented. In this regard, he will be in touch with Stacey Landor, 
Community Liaison for St. Francis Home Care Services, Inc.  
PANDA 
Andy tabled discussion of this topic until September. As Co-Chair of the Disaster 
Preparedness Committee, Dick will be picking up on this. He is inviting Irene Penney of 
the Dutchess County Animal Response Team to the next meeting of that Committee. She 
will be giving a presentation to his group and then to the public. She will also be at 
Hardscrabble Day. The Disaster Preparedness Committee has obtained free pamphlets to 
be distributed at that event.  
 
MEMBERSHIP 
Andy said that Jennifer Fivelsdal will be resigning from the Committee. He expressed 
his regrets at her loss, saying that she was a dedicated and important member of the 
group. He asked if anyone has any suggestions about someone to replace Jennifer. 
 
NEXT MEETING 
There will be no meeting in August. The September meeting is scheduled for the first of 
the month. As this is just before the Labor Day week end, Andy will be e-mailing all the 
members to make sure that they will be able to attend on that date. As there will be no 
meeting in August, Andy wished everyone a safe and healthy summer. 
 
Meetings are presently scheduled for October 6th, November 3rd and December 1st. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Carl made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Dick and all 
were in favor. The meeting was adjourned at 10:45 A.M. 
 
Minutes submitted by: 
Sheila Franklin 
Secretary, Sr. Services Committee 


